"Giuliano, Michael" To <operational.reports@dpi.vic.gov.au>,

<Michael.Giuliano@santos.c <bkunjan@awexp.com.au>, <bjwood@awexp.com.au>,
om> "Buick, Glen" <Glen.Buick@santos.com>,
03/08/2008 08:58 AM ce

bce

Subject Netherby 1DW1 DGRO1 for 03-08-08

Depth: 1650m
Progress: 145m
0600hrs operations: Drilling 311mm (12%") directional hole in the Skull Creek Mudstone at 20 m/hr.

24hr operations: Netherby 1DW1 sidetracked from the Netherby 1 wellbore from 1505m at

21:00hrs on an August 2008. Drill 311mm (12%") hole sidetracking the well from 1505m to 1608m.
Trouble shoot problem with mud pump 3. Drill ahead from 1608m to 1652m.

Anticipated operations: Drill 311mm (12%") directional hole to 244mm (9 5/8") casing depth at +/-
1895m.

Expect to reach 244mm (9 5/8") casing point midnight tonight.

Michael FX Giuliano

Senior Staff Operations Geologist
Exploration & New Ventures
Santos

Santos Centre,

60 Flinders Street

Adelaide SA 5000

Australia

Tel: +618 8116 7673
Mob: +61 418 821 275
Email: michael.giuliano@santos.com

From: Geo [mailto:geo@oceanpatriot.com.au]

Sent: Sunday, 3 August 2008 06:42

To: Giuliano, Michael

Cc: Pietsch, Andy; Ocean Patriot Drilling Supervisor; Ocean Patriot Senior Drilling Supervisor
Subject: Netherby 1DW1 DGRO1 for 03-08-08
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